
Call 04 Work necessary for Intersection Improvements on SR 302 from I-55 to Marshall 

County Line, known as Federal Aid Project No. HSIP-0021-01(061) / 106779302 in 

Desoto County. 

Q1. 1.  In reference to pay item 907-645-b001 be prepared to stop when flashing assembly qty=2, 

I see 4 signs on plans, is the assembly considered a pair? 2. Is the 4" metal post, foundation 

concrete, prepare to stop sign, when flashing sign included in this pay item? Or will these 

items be paid for under other pay items? 3. For both east and west bound inside signs I do not 

see a junction box shown on prints, where will the waterproof fuse be located? Do (2) type 2 

pull boxes need to be added? Note 3 on sheet 2015 calls for a waterproof cut-off switch at 

meter. 4. Please advise RE: Notice to bidders # 5780 states a completion date of 9-9-16, NTP 

of 3-10-16, thus allowing 6 months for construction. If contractor requests an earlier NTP 

date will completion date of 9-9-16 move? Or will 6 months still be the construction time? Is 

there any TIME OF DAY restrictions on this project? 5. RE: Where is the pay items for the 

(2) modified type 5 curb ramps shown on sheet MD-3 sheet # 65? 6. RE: Will MDOT be 

providing any surveying/layout services? 7. RE: sheet # 2003 302 at Getwell existing MDOT 

cameras on the NE pole, NOTES call for cameras to be relocated to new pole on NE corner 

pole B. Pole B is only a 17' tall shaft. Pole A is a 30' tall shaft located on NW corner. Please 

advise 8. RE: sheet 2007 calls for (2) 85' pole arms to be installed on 30" by 10' foundations 

is this correct? If bolt pattern requires a larger foundation how will that be handled? 9. RE: 

907-642-coo1 GPS clock system, at which intersection will this be installed?  

A1. 1. See the Addendum. 2. It will be absorbed in the pay item for the sign. 3. There are Type 2 

pull boxes for each approach at the signs shown in TSI-7. 4.  The Completion date will not 

move due to an early notice to proceed.  It was anticipated that all submittals could be 

reviewed and approved before the NTP date.  See the addendum for the revised completion 

date. 5. It is covered by note 4 on the same sheet 65.  6. No, the contractor will be 

responsible for layout/surveying.  We have a roadway construction stakes pay item. 7. The 

existing 10’ extension pole shall be mounted onto the new Pole B; costs for this work will be 

absorbed in other items bid.  8. That is incorrect, the 85’ pole arms will need to be installed 

on 36” by 15’ foundations.  This adjustment is included within Addendum #1, reference  the 

addendum NTB 5837.  The bid sheets have been revised accordingly. 9. Craft Rd. see TSI-5 

 

  


